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November 15, 2019 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned RFP. 

Addendum No.:  2 

RFP No.:   19-08-3    

Project Name: Garbage District No. 1, Garbage Collection Services  

RFP Due Date: November 26, 2019  

 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

1. Please delete Answer #8 from Addendum #1 and replace with the following 

language: 

  

Answer #8:  Yes, it only relates to garbage carts. Residents have a 96-gallon cart 

for garbage and 18-gallon bin for recycling.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

<< End of Addendum # 2>> 
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November 15, 2019 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned RFP. 

Addendum No.:  1 

RFP No.:   19-08-3    

Project Name: Garbage District No. 1, Garbage Collection Services  

RFP Due Date: November 26, 2019  

 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

1. Please delete Section 5.6 Performance Bond. Omitted as not applicable to this RFP. 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 

Question #1: Who is the current provider? 

Answer #1:  The current provider is Waste Management. 

Question #2:  What is the current service level (once/twice a week MSW/Bulk/REC)? 

Answer #2: The current service level is MSW – Twice Weekly, Bulk – Once Weekly, and REC 

  Once per week.  

Question #3: What is the rate that the Parish pays for that service? 

Answer #3:  The rate the Parish pays is $18.90 per month. 

Question #4: Will the Parish accept alternative proposals? 

Answer #4:  The Parish will not allow alternate proposals. 

Question #5: Is there a specific number of originals and copies the Proposer must submit for this 

RFP? 
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Answer #5:  Yes, please refer to Section 1.5 - N for clarification. 

Question #6: What is the award date of the contract? 

Answer #6:  The contract period will be effective starting February 1, 2020. 

Question #7: Will final scoring be disclosed to respondents to this RFP before the award date? 

Answer #7:  Yes, the final scoring results will be posted to the Parish website.  

Question #8: Section 2.1, Type of Collection of the RFP document references Cart/Container 

size. The document states that Cart/Container shall have a capacity of at least 64 

gallons but not more than 96 gallons. Does this requirement only relate to the 

garbage carts? Currently, Garbage District 1 residents have a 96-gal cart for garbage 

and 18-gal bin for recycling?  

Answer #8:  64 gallon to 96 gallon carts refers only to the MSW. Per the definitions section: 

Recycle Bin: A receptacle with a capacity. 

Question #9: Section 5.6, Performance Bond of the RFP documents references Performance 

(Surety) bond. Will proposers be required to provide a bid bond? 

Answer #9:  Please refer to General Information #1 of this addendum. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

<< End of Addendum # 1>> 


